

Heritage-Patrimoine Cornwall Meeting

Thurs., May 3, 2018 at 6:30pm Cornwall Public Library

Present: Carol Boileau Debbie Ledoux Joan Gaudreau Carole Libbey
Gerry Roy Don Smith Shannon Thompson
Absent: Maurice Dupelle Thom Racine Marjorie Vallee
City Rep: Karl Doyle

1. Approval of Agenda and Approval of Minutes from April 5, 2018
Moved by J. Gaudreau and seconded by C. Boileau
2. Remarks by Chair/ Correspondence - Nil
3. Treasurer's Report- C. Libbey
There is an estimated operating balance of \$16,486 as at May 4, 2018. Acceptance moved by C. Libbey;
seconded by J. Gaudreau
4. Business Arising
 - a) Cornwall Room Schedule (circulated)
 - b) Heritage Property Awards
Presentations at a dinner at Schnitzels on June 7.
 - c) Article for CHO Newsletter due June 7
D. Ledoux to do.
 - d) Miller Place (Water Street) –It is proposed that a plaque be imbedded in the parking lot where center ice was located at the former Si Miller arena. Two proposed plaques were presented.
 - e) Heritage-Patrimoine Cornwall Banner - C. Libbey
Not yet completed.
 - f) Heritage Conference – to be held in Sault Ste. Marie on June 7-9, 2018. S. Thompson to attend.
5. New Business Arising
 - a) Plaques for special listed properties - it was suggested that plaques be installed at non-designated properties; also at historic districts (possibly hanging from street signs)
 - b) Culture Days to be held Sept. 28, 29 & 30
Discussed possibility of hosting mini Heritage Days at the Library.
 - c) Locomotive #17
The Moccasin Railroad Club is looking into how they can help in the restoration.
 - d) East Front PS – is being converted to a retirement facility.
6. Next meeting Thursday, June 7, 2018
7. Adjournment at 7:40 pm